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Desr Baul, Q’g\w

Relet 10: I met no SMorgan then., It was in 1968, right after the eleotiom.

As I recsll it the only one you introduced me to was Currington. We then were down
awsiting your oar, as he was waiting for hiz.

after I sent you what I did on 2/% I came accross another record. iy scrawl at the
bottom seys it was a meparate FEI filing, I forgot to maeil it. I don't now reecall if it
wes in a different file or at & separate point in the same file,

This one reports personal contact with me,

I'% not sure of the initiels but I believe they zay b¢ of & bong: who I think was
thaen in Domestie Intelligence.

The uerginsl msrke arc consistnt with thoseo!l the founding father.

1 do not now heve time to go over all these records. What 1've becn doing is
reviewing & smell fraction of those ir which others exprussed i~terest. There may
be guite & bit wore¢ that 1 have not vom: to. Those 1 sent yom werc called to my
attention by & reporter. another reporter has told me of at least one other section
with records relating to me but I've not taken time o locz for it,

The House assassins com-ittee is irresponsible in ite best moments anc efforts.
T don't kmow whether thev'll zot the $2,500,000 they've asked for. The Weshington papcrs
did not report that or that they had filea s report. I have nothing to do with ithe
comzittea,

1 hear fhat others who are foing over these files nave developed en interest in
Will Heyden riffin but I lack details.

Atfa press conference fn Los Angeles last week Hark Lene produced & retired agent
named Swearingen, newest member of the Hustier "investigative team.¥ Even if he is
diphllusioned with the 7BI after sweating out 25 years in it I find myself wondering
about an agent who hes his retirement an’ would aligm hixmself with “ane, Know anything
about him? I think he claimed not to have been invelwed in the JFK work.

I imow Flynt tried to pull soms kin¢ of stunt with Henry ¥ade and gavs hin some
workup of what was represented as fact. but I lmow no more sxeept that it appears Henry
was not about to be comned, I'm spre that whatever that bunch put on paper tried hard

to avoid being conteminated by reality. I1'd like to see it and put it aside for
the archives l'm depositing if you coxo zesres:z & COPYa

Sincerrly,



Syud M Forthermed. .
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February 10, 1978

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12
Frederick, MD 21701

Dear Harold:

My thanks for your letter of February 3, 1978 enclosing
the SAC letter from Dallas to the director of the FBI.
I think you are correct in your statement that someone
in the FBI doesn't like me. I suspect there are many.

Do you recall when you came to Dallas to see me in late
1968 or early 1969 whether or not you met my assistant
who was formerly with the Bureau? I cannot recall if
you did or not. It could have been Billy Morgan or Bob
Morgan (no relation). g .

1 see where the committee to investigate the assassination
is asking for 2.5 million more.

Begt regards,
. 74"(“
<:f/ aég M. Rothermel, Jr.
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